
 
 

  

DATE:  July 11, 2022                                ACTION: 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Sr. Member Services Manager 
 
RE: APPROVAL – Revise Fine EC.2.20 Riding Permitted in Designated Areas Only 
 
 
Background 
 
The Rules and Regulations Committee met in May to discuss the fine amount associated with 
riding horses in designated areas only. After discussion, the Committee is recommending that 
the fine amount be increased and made progressive for additional offenses. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve to revise the fine for rule EC.2.20 as 
attached. 
 
 
 
___________________________________  
Cory Gorham, Sr. Member Services Manager 



Current Rule 
 
EC.2.20 Riding Permitted in Designated Areas Only  
 
Horses may be ridden in Equestrian Center and on designated Equestrian trails only. Horses are 
not permitted on the streets or private property except in the tract known as the Rancho 
Estates. 
 
Fine: $50.00 
 
 
Proposed Revision (Redlined) 
 
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
 
Fine: $50.00 $100.00 1st offense, $150.00 2nd offense, $200.00 3rd offense, progressive  
 
 
Revised Rule 
 
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
 
Fine: $100.00 1st offense, $150.00 2nd offense, $200.00 3rd offense, progressive  
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